

**ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF IDAHO  
STATE UNIVERSITY  
EXECUTIVE CABINET AGENDA  
SHIRLEY SARGENT FAMILY BOARDROOM, PSU  
5:00 PM  
OCTOBER 25th, 2023**

- I. President – President Watts reported that she attended the state board of education meeting where the main topic of discussion is regarding what issues Idaho higher education schools are facing. The main two issues are housing as well as mental health issues. Regarding the mental health issues on campus that are related to substance abuse ISU is looking to partner with the other universities for a state wide campaign against fentanyl use. President Watts also shared with members that Benny’s pantry received a large donation and that Senator Westbrook is drafting a resolution to acknowledge this donation. She has also been working with U of I to determine advertising for King Spud and the battle of the domes event that is trying to find a sponsor and re market this event. President Watts is also working on making a plan to move forward with the period product initiative in terms of restocking the products around campus. She has also been working with ASISU members, meeting with them to provide help and advice for any projects. There are two upcoming events that President Watts encouraged member’s attendance at the Experience ISU Event this Friday, October 27<sup>th</sup> from 8:30-4 pm and the Crab Feed, Monday October 30<sup>th</sup> from 5:30-7 pm.
- II. SAB Director – SAB Director Morgan absent.
- III. Vice President – Vice President Reynolds reported that he has been working on a spirit gear order, he is wanting to use a throwback logo on the crewnecks. He has sent this request to the university’s marketing department for approval. He also shared that this week the ambassadors reached out to him regarding wanting to participate in the Orange & Black Bowl. This means that we have 19 more players!
- IV. Vice President of Idaho Falls – Vice President Finco had nothing to report.
- V. Vice President of Meridian – Vice President Position vacant.
- VI. Pro Temp – Senator Mortenson shared that last week in Senate we approved cookie funding, a bunch of travel requests and also bent Bill 614 to rules and appointments committee. This week in Senate we will be voting on the Dia De Los Muertos event funding, Benny’s Pantry funding and will most likely be voting on Bill 614. Senator Mortenson shared a few reminders, first that Presidents Watts birthday is October 28<sup>th</sup>. Second that we need more faculty participation for the Orange & Black Bowl so please reach out to faculty you’d like to be involved in this. Today we will also be decorating cookies the cabinet and the senate together during caucus at 6:30 pm.

- VII. Secretary – Secretary Madison shared that we have received the puffer vests and polo order and that she will be passing out this gear tonight!
- VIII. Director of Finance – Director Clark shared that he has been attending his regular weekly meetings with Val David’s office to keep the bond between their office and ours strong. Aside from this he has been working on reaching out to everyone who has received funding.
- IX. Director of Public Relations – Director McGroarty shared that he had a meeting with President Watts on Monday, October 15<sup>th</sup> to get all of the social media passwords and to work on some upcoming project ideas. A few of these include an Instagram takeover for COSGA and setting up interviews for ROAR Report.
- X. Director of Community Relations – Director Price shared that she attended the GRC committee meeting this week and that there isn’t anything to share from that.
- XI. Director of Sustainability – Director Deo reported that the representative from Idaho Power is coming to present to senate about sustainability projects on November 8<sup>th</sup>. The open position for sustainability manager at the university only has one candidate remaining.
- XII. Director of Academic Affairs – Director Adams met with President Watts to share her goals and project plans. Currently she is working on a survey to market less known electives to students.
- XIII. Director of Student Affairs – Director Whitney shared that she went and purchased candy for the condom collective baskets and that she will hand those out to housing next week. She also shared that she has not heard back about the comment box or from disability services regarding a presentation time.
- XIV. Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Wilks shared that he has finalized the election timeline. He has also been working on drafting emails for the department to see that each deems acceptable for print election campaign materials.
- XV. Deputy Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Price absent.
- XVI. Publicity Elections Commissioner – Commissioner Tucker had nothing to report.
- XVII. OTHER
- i. Discussion
    1. President Watts asked if any members have any presentation ideas for COSGA.
    2. Secretary Madison passed out the new gear!